Chief Procurement Office

Bill Grunloh, Department of Transportation - Construction

MEMORANDUM

Bureau of Business Services

ATTN: Megan Seitzinger

To:

From: Colleen Caton
Date: Decémber 18, 2017
Subject: Excavators

SPO Determination on Award Recommendation

As the State Purchasing Officer for the lllinois Department of Transportation | offer the following
statement for Excavators.

| concur with the Department’s recommendation of its intention to award the contracts listed below for

Excavators. The bidders’ prices are deemed fair and reasonable.

Line Item Vendor Award Amount
1 Sargents Equipment $189,596.97

2 Sargents Equipment $32,141.73*

3 Altorfer Inc $186,815.

4 Altorfer Inc. $176,049.

5 Roland Machinery Co. $158,650.

6 Roland Machinery Co. $231,898.65

7 Finkbiner Equipment Co. | $455,998.

8 Roland Machinery Co. $153,421.

9 Bobcat of Marion $240,651.90

*Line 2 is for an optional hydraulic breaker. The bid method of award states that this item, if

awarded, would be awarded to the bidder that was awarded Item #1.
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